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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: The Honorable Phil Mendelson 
 Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia 
 
FROM: Jeffrey S. DeWitt 
 Chief Financial Officer 
  
DATE:   October 4, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement – Advanced Practice Registered Nurse 

Signature Authority Amendment Act of 2017 
   
REFERENCE: Bill 22-333, Committee Print sent to the Office of Revenue Analysis on 

September 29, 2017 
 

 
   
Conclusion  
 
Funds are sufficient in the fiscal year 2018 through fiscal year 2021 budget and financial plan to 
implement the bill.  
 
 
Background 
 
The bill allows1 advanced practice registered nurses to sign, certify, stamp, or endorse all 
documents related to healthcare within their scope of practice. 
 
 
Financial Plan Impact 
 
Funds are sufficient in the fiscal year 2018 through fiscal year 2021 budget and financial plan to 
implement the bill. There is no cost to implementing the bill.  

                                                 
1 By amending section 604 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective 
March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1206.04). 


